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Rachel –
 
Attached is a map of the two monitoring wells that are known to be on the Reclamation property
involved in BL-20-00030.  In researching the well logs on the Ecology website, there are six
monitoring wells on Reclamation property in the area.   All other wells have been decommissioned.  I
am having to go back to Ecology to get information on which is which or if some of the six they show
have also been decommissioned or were temporary testing sites.   Would you pass this on to Public
Health?    If this does not suffice for their information, i.e., no wells for irrigation or potable water,
then I will pass on info I get from Ecology.
 
Thank you!
 
 
Leah Hendrix
Realty Specialist
US Bureau of Reclamation
1917 Marsh Road
Yakima WA 98901
509-573-8120

 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 4:34 PM
To: Hendrix, Leah D <lhendrix@usbr.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BL-20-00030 US Bureau of Reclamation - Deemed Complete
 
Sounds good!  Thank you 
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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